Boyer, Rachel

From: Schoenmann, Sandra ABYV\

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Corley, Cherrie

Subject: RE: Expedited ADM Package re conference spending
Thank you!

From: Corley, Cherrie \_j)()"

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 7:00 AM \Q
To: Schoenmann, Sandra O

Cc: Olive, Karen

Subject: RE: Expedited ADM Package re conference spending

Sandie,

We have the package and it will be expedited. | will iet you know once it’s signed.

@/Mﬂb Q")f ' ifmr&y

Executive Technical Assistant

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
301-415-6078 (phone)

Cherrie.Corley@nrc.gov

PUSNRC

bt e Nendear Sezslatens Veromsnr

Procecung leople-und the Favirenment

From: Olive, Karen _
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:52PM L \YO)

To: Schoenmann, Sandra
Cc: Corley, Cherrie
Subject: Expedited ADM Package re conference spending

Hi Sandy:
Kathryn just told me she had a message from you that ADM will be delivering a package that will require expedited
handling. I'm not exactly sure what it might be and am getting ready to leave for the day (I have an appointment). |

alerted the mailroom and between Kathryn, Cherrie, and | it will get taken care of first thing in the morning. Thanks!

Karen, x2276
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